

Enrico Aprilis

enrico.aprilis@learlab.com

BIOGRAPHY

Enrico Aprilis joined Lear as a Junior Consultant in April 2024. He previously worked for one year as an Intern at Charles River Associates' Competition Practice in Brussels, where he was mainly involved on a damages estimation case related to the Maritime Car Carriers cartel fined by the European Commission in 2018. In July 2022 he earned a master's degree in Competition and Market Regulation at the Barcelona School of Economics with an empirical thesis about the effect of the entrance of branded generics in the Chilean Pharmaceutical market. In 2021 he earned a bachelor's degree in Economics and Finance with a Major in Economics from Bocconi University.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

| April 2024-Present | Lear – Laboratorio Di Economia, Antitrust E Regolamentazione Economic Consultancy Junior Consultant |
|----------------------|---|
| Jan 2023-Jan 2024 | Charles River Associates Economic Consultancy Intern |
| EDUCATION | |
| Sep 2021-July 2022 | Barcelona School of Economics MSc in Competition and Market Regulation |
| Sept 2017-April 2021 | Bocconi University BSc in Economics and Finance – Major in Economics |

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Italian: native language English: fluent in reading, writing and speaking French: intermediate in reading, writing and speaking